STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Roy COOPER J. ERICBOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
DATE: June 6, 2022
MEMORANDUM TO: Christian Andresen

Purchasing Agent
FROM: M. Todd Barber

Division 7 Engineering Specialist Il

SUBJECT: Division 7 Primary Litter/Debris Removal and Recycling Contract
Proposal #54-CA-07-12034088 Alamance, Caswell, Guilford, Orange,
and Rockingham Counties

I have reviewed the Operation Plan and | am satisfied that the contractor has accounted for
sufficient personnel, supplies, materials and equipment to properly handle litter / debris removal
along the primary roads in Guilford County. | am recommending award of this contract to
Precision Lawn Care and Landscaping, Inc. in the amount of $329,006.00 per year . A
certificate of insurance will be forwarded to you as soon as it is received.

If you have any questions or concerns, you can reach me at (336) 290-0237

cc: Heather Overcash

Mailing Address: Telephone: (336) 487-0000 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: (336) 334-3637 1584 YANCEY VILLE STREET
DIVISION SEVEN/ROADSIDE Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 GREENSBORO, NC 27415

ENVIRONMENTAL UNIT
P.O. BOX 14996

GREENSBORO, NC 27415-4996 Website: www.ncdot.gov



